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MAR 1 3 2008
Law Offices of ENVIRONMENTAL HEALIR, senVICES
Thomas O. Gillis
1153 Copper Verde Lane 11 8. San Joaquin St.
Modesto, CA. 95355 Suite 202
209 5751153 Btockion, CA. 95202
Fax: 209 529.3240 209 465 5336

Cell: 200 518 8631
Maxch 11, 1008

Jerry Wickham

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County HCSA

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Re: Fuel Leak Case ROOO0OO0041
1225 Mandela Parkway
Oakland, CA 94607

Dear Mr. Wickham:

Thank you for meeting with me and subsequently eliminating the monitoring
wells recommended by Golden Gate Tank Removal, Inc. from the current work plan.
You have my promise that I will fully cooperate with the cleanup of this site, and it is my
sincere hope that closure of this site can be accomplis}led as soon as possible.

Also, 1 appreciate your effort in promptly replying to me about your decision. 1
know that you have a heavy workload.

Sincerely yours,

Thomas O. Gillis




